From: Cooper, Paulette

To: Hoskins, Neha
Subject: FW: COCWD Board Incumbent Request
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:47:40 AM

----- Original Message-----
From: Gallagher, Joelle <joelle.gallagher@countyofnapa.org>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 4:03 PM

Subject: RE: COCWD Board Incumbent Request
Thank you Ron. I am passing this along to our Clerk's office.
Joelle

Joelle Gallagher
Supervisor, District 1
Pronouns: she/her

County Administration Building
1195 Third Street, Suite 310
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org

(707) 253-4828

----- Original Message-----
From: RON TAMARISK
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Gallagher, Joelle <joelle.gallagheriwcomltyofnapa.01'g>
Cc:

Subject: COCWD Board Incumbent Request

[External Email - Use Caution]

I am requesting re-appointment to the Circle Oaks County Water District under ELECTIONS CODE 10515(b) per
our county council’s suggestion as to how to accomplish this, given that no-one has filled and I am an incumbent
willing to serve an additional term.





